

A traditional pantomime with a non-traditional story and date! British Home, Crown Lane, Streatham SW16 3JB. Bus: Crown Point. 6, 7, 8 April 2017 at 7.30pm. Matinee 8 April at 2pm.

Doors and licensed bar open 30 minutes earlier.

Tickets: Adults £10, Members / Concessions £8, Children £6

Proceeds support The British Home and Streatham Theatre Company

An amateur production by special arrangement with Richard Lloyd Pantomimes.



Streatham Theatre Company presents

Jeter and the Wo

a pantomime of old Russia by Richard Lloyd with apologies to Sergei Prokofiev

An inventive and irreverent panto based on Prokovief's Peter and The Wolf. A madcap dash through the spectrum of Russian folklore... Firebirds, ice queens, shape-shifters, wood devils, mad monks, nesting dolls, Cossacks, Bolsheviks, Prokofiev - it's got the lot.

Peter Pyotrovich lives an idyllic life with his Grandma (Panto Dame Masha Pyotrovich), and his friends Molotov the Duck, and Mishka the Cat - his only troubles consist of having to fend off the unwanted attentions of gorgeous minxes like Princess Ekaterina Jetski.

Suddenly however, all that changes, with the arrival of a fearsome wolf in the neighbourhood, and the strange disappearance of Peter's adorable sweetheart, Dasha Lettrov.

Is the wolf responsible - or could it be the wicked Duchess Irinia Bogovski and her evil cossack henchmen, led by the huge and hairy Ivan Arstikov? What exactly is the Grand Duchess of Depravia up to, as she communes with the fearsome wood demon, Kalashnikov? And who is the mysterious Kolyinka, Prince of Wolves? Peter sets out to find out, variously aided, abetted, and obstructed by a succession of weird and wonderful characters, such as Disputin, the mad monk, Young Solyenko, the overzealous zealot, and Captain The Count Yuri Pavel Smirnoff, of the Tsar's Imperial Guard!

A traditional pantomime with a non-traditional story and date! Proceeds will support the work of The British Home and Streatham Theatre Company

An amateur production by special arrangement with Richard Lloyd Pantomimes.

6, 7, 8 April 2017 at 7.30pm (*Doors 7pm*) Matinee 8 April at 2pm (Doors 1.30pm)

The British Home, Crown Lane, Streatham, London SW16 3JB

Nearest transport: Buses to Crown Point

Tickets*

£10 Adults

£8 for STC members, Equity members and Unwaged £6 for children under 16

Licensed bar for over 18s

* Please book via www.streathamtheatre.org.uk or on 0333 666 3366 (standard rate). There may be tickets available at the door, but this cannot be guaranteed. E-tickets are issued online free of booking charge. However, if you choose to book by phone, or to receive tickets via your mobile or by post, there will be a handling charge from TicketSource our ticketing agent.

Streatham Theatre Company is our own local 'open access' theatre company. Why not join us and get involved in future activities? www.streathamtheatre.org.uk | info@streathamtheatre.org.uk | 020 3432 5710

STC Patrons: Lord Michael Grade and David Harewood

Supported by





